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CHAIRMAN LILLEY: I thank you all for being
on time under the new setup., Mr, Still has been
good enough to come with us today. I think with
the job he has to do his time is valuable. Without
ceremony we will start., Mr, 8till, we swear our
witnesses.

Whereupon,
PIMOTHY STILLV

called as a witness, duly sworn, testified as follows:

EXAMTIRATICON
By ¥Fr, Jaffe:
] Mr, 8till, tell us your position, please, By whonm
are you employed”
A I am a consultant for the Newark Housing &athcrity;

I am also the home district secretary to Uongressman Joseph
Minish,

aQ Could you tell me your official position with the
United Community Corporation?

A I am the president.

Q Will you describe generally for us the setup of the
United Community Corporation, when it was set up and how it
is set up, please?

A Pirst, I would like to submit this document into the
recerd. It is the document we sent to the House Committee

on Rducation =smd Welfares.
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Q Is it 2 stetement?

A A =tatement of mine,

Q Before the House committee?

A To the House committes, I wasn't able to appear,
but they asked me to write up 2 decument, and this document
indicates the founding and the histcry zud involvement and
some charges made against our agency by Councilmen Bernstein
end Addonizio and two other people from Newark,

Q When was that?

A This was August lst they testified before the House
committee, 2

G That was sent right after that?

A This was sent somebime afterward in time %o be

inserted in the record.

MR, JAF¥FPE: Please mark it as a Commission
Exhibit,

{EXRIBRIT KO, C-18 WAS RECEIVED I¥N EVIDERCE.

TEE WITNESS: The United Community Corperation
was an outgrowth of a project called Project
Southsiée. The Pord Foundation gave 2 willion
dollar grant to Rutgzers to study urban centers,
This was 1961-62, They formed & group of people
who put concentrated services into one area to see
if they could treat these services as a pilot

project, If it could be done this way, then they
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would expand on what they were deing, This really
never got off the ground, and in 1964, after they
began to talk abeout founding the Office of ZBeonomic
Opportunity, the mayor, who initially set up this
group called these people togzether -- Iean Heckle,
Rabbi Prince, Monsignor Dooling and some of the
other leaders in the community; Heversnd Cantrell
and a number of others,

They procseded to form 2 non-profit corpora-
tion %o run the Community 4ction Progranm coming
into Newark, They used fto meet at 32 Central Avenue)
and out of these meetings came this corporation,

It was formed in 1964 with Dean Hecle as the
vresident, He served for three years.

The kinds of proazram we have are listed here,
and I will run down them and give you some idea
what they try to €o. Deton Hall University, Head
Start Program is a program that takes about 100
children for the summer for a two-month period,
These ere children who graduated from janier~high
achool and are golng onto high school. The courses
thet the youngsters are going teo be taking in high
gschool, they are giving ther remedial help in these
courses so that when they get into high scheol

they will be able to move zhead in the subjects
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they have taken,

This program has been tremendously successful,
and I would like o point out one thing about the
Newark School system. My deughter was an honor
student at Central High School, When she graduated
she enrolled in Howard University and I went and
saw & friend of wmine, a teacher, &he said, "Why
don't you send your daughter down to take a special
reading course?” 1 said, "She was an honor student,'
Bhe said, "Send her anyway.”

8he took the reading course and took a disg-
nostic test, and it showed she was reading below
level in all of the areas except spelling., Only
in this area did she have a good maxrk. The professor
sent for me and said, "Well, she evidently knows the
work, can understand the work, but she doesn't
read fast enough.” She was not able to read. 1In
six weeks she was able %o go from 177 words a
minute to 688 words a minute., There is no gquestion
in wy mind had she not taken this course she would
kave been in great difficulty when she got to
college in her freshman year,

'his is the kind of & program with concentrated

help that thesme youngsters hopefully will get in
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Blazer work training program is snother,
That program is & program run by community people,
organized by community people, organized by people
who are just set up for it, They give training
help in fixing cars, upholstery, cooking snd a
number of other things, Pecple in this program are
welfare recepients, and what has happened, the
Tederal governmment picks up the stipend for the
pecple in this program, The City of Newark was able
to save over $1 million in welfare costs because
the federal government picked up the stipend for
the people, about 450 people, and put them in this
program, That saved the City over %1 millien,
Even though it did save £1 million, Newark couldn't
cut back $1 million., As a matier of fact, the

welfare rolls continue to grow and grow. They had

4o put even more than that in, They had %o put
even more to meet the needs of this program,

So this particular program is one that takes
welfare people, and many of them have gotten jobs,
1 think about 70 percent of the people who went
through the program have received jobs, Although
ther® &re not that mwany, about two or three hundred

in the Blazer work training program, I think the

fact that a high percentage of people are being pladed
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on jobs and taken off welfare is certainly something
worthwhile,
The Ieaguers Youth Culture Program we just
funded this year for $16- $17,000., Many. of you
know Mrs, Bircher and the work she has done and is

gtill doing., With the cozt of the program and the

eanrichment, the remediation for youngsters going
ente scheol, many of the pecple who are showing
leadership qualities are people that came out of
¥rs, Bircher's organization. We are glad to have
this,

We also have provisions for our central staff

at United Community Corporation, and a great deal

of eriticism has been made of the way it functions.

Recently in the papers you saw articles about our
fizeal situation, about other things that cur
corporation is not deing properly. We are not
running the administration of the corporation
properly, they say. Let's take for the last three

months, for instance; when the riots started., Our
agency was involved from the beginning until the

end, Of course, we couldn't work on programe

because we had & ﬂﬂ* gEng 6, and vs
after that the aftermath of it was with us and

we had to take care of that. We had ten commitiees
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from the House of Representatives, from the Senate,
from the FBI, from the 0E0, from the President's
Commission on Qivil Disorder, from the Governor's
Commission Civil Ddsorder, frem the state
legislative committes, and two or three others,
There are in everyday, and they want to talk to our
staff, We are an agency funded with publie funds,
and we cen't refuse to talk 4o anybody., As & resuli
of that we are not able o do anything else but this|

One of the things I think in the fiscal
gsituation is the fact that the books are not posted,
and I just lesryned these terms, Becsuses they are
not posted, some claim that somebody has absconded
with ¢1 million, and this was absolutely false and
untrue, Because of the problems we bad we wersn't
able to keep the books in order,

We recognize these are things in ocur admini-
stration that we have to correet., Let me point ocut
one, One of the things we tried to do was to give
people whe have the disadvantage and bhave not got
what it takes -- we try to give them help %o

develop themselves., We hire our secretaries who

rpe 35 words a minute., 1 mﬁam‘ﬁmé it should be

60 words & minute, We do this because we feel that

somebody who +types 35 words & minute has soune abi:li{*;y
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and needs help to ﬁamfbp this, To some degree wWe
have succeeded, We have gziris come in who are
typing 35-36 words a minute who went and learned to
do better jobs, About three or four girls that
developed this way I can think of, But to the daégirs%
we hire people who did not have exactly the guali-
Tications that private business or cothers have we
diminish our ability., Yes, we feel that sacrifice
is necessary if we are going to help the people %o
develop inte something useful, We are deing all

we can, I think we are doing a fairly good job,

We have to correct some of the things, ¥We are

A11 in 211, I think the administration is goed,

that with our reorganization now,

I think the next area is one of the most
gcontroversial, the Area Board ceoncept.
By Vr. Jaffe:
Q Could you explain the membership of the UCC and then
explain the Area Board doncept and how it is set up?

A The United Commmity Corporation has a memberghip

of 10,000,
Q How do you belong to the UCCY

& To belong to the United Community Corporation you
have to work in, live in or have an interest in Newark,

This is all that is reguired to be 2 wenmber,
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Iz there a fee?
A There is no fes,

MR, MEYNER: Do you just sign a plece of
paper or an application?

THE WITKESS: Yes, and send it to Bd Cooke
and you are & wmember automatically.

BI SHOT

DOUGEERTY: Ave there benefits of
menbership?

THE WITHESS: You are able to vote.
By ¥r, Jaffe:

Q For whom do you vote? OGive us a 1little bit of the
setup,

A As a member of the corperstion you vote for the
trustees, You hesar reports, Actually the corporation is
run by the trustees, but the membership does elect the
trustees,

Q A1l the trustess?

A A11 the trustees for a period, but the board

trustees electe the trustees who have resigned or who have
gone on,

BISHOP TAYLOR: Does that wmean the beard of

$trustees fills vecancies?

THESS: Right.
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THE WITNESS8: We have to send them letters,

MR, MEYNER: You mean you spend $100 sending
out notices?

THE WITNESS: Our constitution calls for
netifying the membership when & meeting is going to
be held ten days in advance, ten days in advance
on any counstitational members, We have fo send out
mail,

MR, DRIBCOLL: What percentage of your meuber=
ship votes for trustees?

THE WITHESS: It is asccording to how meny
there are, We have had meebings with 800, 500,
200, you know,

¥R, DRISCOLL: In other words, they don't
vote by wail; they vote when present?

THE WITHESS: That's right. They have to be
present,

MR, DRISCOLL: Two bhundred out of 10,000
might elect your trustees?

THY WITWESS: Right,

BISHOF TAYLOR: Suppose you send out 10,000
letters and 10,000 people came, Where would you
house them?

THE WITHESS: We would just have them out in

the street. That 1s all, What else could we do?
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¥We ain't got no place for 10,000 people, and we
knouw thet number ain't coming, Ilets be practical
and realistic. If they do come, we leave them out
in the street and put sound out there,

By Mr, Jaffe:
Q Does the board of trustees appoint the director
who actually runs the day to day operation?

Q And the diresctor in %turm appoinits the staff people,
iz that right?

What bappens is we have a personnel commit-

tee and the persconnel committes reviews all the depariment

heads, They to the director three people, snd the
director choses from these three whom he wants, All the
other staff he hires directly,

Q Would you explain to us how the Ares Bosz

rd concept
fits into the setup and how it was created?
A The Area Board, like most multi-purpose

is set up to help the community to develop programs

run themselves and help in the avea that they are involved
in, ¥We have area boards that have been invelved in many
things, We have area boards that are conservative and we

have area boards that are way out. It is according to

ere you are and the people who belong. Ome of the area
boards, Avea Board No. 3, has been involved in & number of
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movements that have been criticized by some and praised by
others, OFf course, there was a falsehood that the paper
indicated that Jesse Ireland, who was one of our employees

in the organization of the area boards, had sald federal

funds were being used to get the boycott of the schools,
This was not true. Jesse did not say that,

What happened was the parents who are members of Area
Board 3 came to the srea board and asked them could they

use their mimeograph machine to draw up a flyer which they

had the paper for, conld they run it off.

They said yes.
Of course, I seid that this wes the area board's responsi-

bility to respond to what the people in the community

wanted., I% may not have been the best thing to boycott a
school and keep kids out, but the parents were concerned

about this and their kids were going off en half session,

I felt thet this was within their realm,

Q The area board chairmen are appointed by the
director or trustees?

A Ares boards have their own

sership, Ares Board
2 of whieh I am a member whers I live has 2600 members on
the rolls, They have maybe two or three hundred people

eut to some meetings when something of interest is involved
When Carmichesl cawe there was 400 people that n

ards then elect their own officers. Their

presidents and so forth,
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of 1t and your employees are working for them? Would your
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We have staff people working, an organizer, a commuanity

We have about seven people in each area boeard,

¥R, DRISCOLL: Who pays thew?

THE WITHESS: These are pald out of our funde,
MEQ

SHOP TAYIOR: 1Is each aree beard aubonomous

They are. Xach area board bas
its own constitution and rules and vegulati

we are making in the reorgani

the recommendations

zation is that it be run on an international loocal
union situation where they have their own consti-
tutions and can't confliet with ours, We ave trying
te get lf:igh‘tmzz' centrols on what they do in our

new orgenizational structure.

By ¥r, Jaffe:

Q As it ie now, &n area board can teke & position

A Yes,
Q How 4o you resolve the confliect, for exmmple, where
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employees follow the instructions of the UCC? Has that
problem come up?

A That is where the money comes from. They have to
or they get fired, That hasn't come up, but theoretically
that is what wonld happen,

Q ¥r., Still, I wonder if you would have just an approxi-

mation of the amount of money thet has been epent by the
UCC since this operation in Newark in the anti-poverty area,
A About $10-11 million through our age

ney.

Q This, of course, is & very open ended guestion, baut
I think we would be interested in your evaluation as fo
how effective that money has been in terms of the need in
the compunity. How much of a dent do you think you made
and how far do you think the needs are met?

A I think in the area of pre-school it has done an
excellent job,

HR, DRISCO]

LL: How wmuch has been spent on that
program?

THE WITHESS: Ve spent about $1.5 million
the first year, about the sanme %;ha next year, $1.5
I see that we heve for this coming year. This has
been a substantial part of our budget, abeout $4

million,

How many children have you
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THE WITHESS: Twenty-eight hundred. Thelr

iget ealls for 2800 children in this

How wapy have you had?

THE WITRESS: In the later years they have
besn nearly up %o par, but this year they have

problems with the children, This is because the
law provides certain economic practices are involved|

How many did you have last

Twenty-six hundred-twenty-eight

By ¥r, Jaffe;

Q This is just en approximation?

A ian m‘% positive of this, but I koow it worked
succesafully., The problemis a family of four that sams
$3,014 can't get in the program,
almost %hi&ki‘ad of money.

Q

A This is a natioops

People on welfare earn

Whe set that regulation?

1 thing, and it can't be changed

unless from there, They hook in urban poverty with rural

You mentioned

Start., You were talking about from junior high
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sohool to senior high schoel. Is this part of the
2600°

THE WITHESES: MNo, This is another program

altogether., Upward Bound by Seton Hall.

BISHOP DOUGHERTY: This is pre-school.
EYNER: The only reason I mentioned it,

he said there was a Seton Hall preject called
Head Start, You mesnt Upward Bound?
No, high school Head

an run by Seton Hall called High

School Head Start,

MR, MEYNER: I always thought Head Start was
getting people prepared for goimg to school.

THE WITNESS: This is an lmnovative way that
Seton Hall thought they could get something going
when the kids come out of junior high school to go

inte senior high school,

BOHS: So, then, thers are two Head

IHESS: This is really a& part of the
project. This only invelves 1,500 ei&i}.ﬁrm; The
other one invelves milliens of children throughout
the country.-

BISHOP DOUGHERTY: We also referred to it as

ward Bound. We have & continuation of that now
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called Degree

Bound for ocvllege. Some of those in
the Upward Bound are now in college at Seton Hall

in the Degree Bound program, But I have observed

aghly about 125 high school boys and
girls in the Upward Bound-Head Start progran,

Would it be fair to say that
of the ten or eleven million dollars that has been

spent by the United Community Corporation that

%6 willion or less has been spent on
these educational programs? You mentionad the
Tigure of & willion and a half and & million-two
a8 I remember it,

THE WITNESS: A great deml has been spent on

education, This has been one of our main thrusts --

education.

MR, DRISCOLL: How much has been spent? Iet's
put the question direction., How much has been
spent by the United Community Corporation for
sducational purposes?

THE WITNESS: Well, I can't give & concise
figure,
DRISCOLL: Give me approximately.
High School Head Start, Seton

OHE WITNESS
MR, DRISCOLL: How muoch?
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WESS: Pifty-five thousm
The remediation and cultural, $17,000.

work-training progras.

PRISCOLL: How much is that?

e are hoping to get some more money to
try to pet this developed.
5C0LL: What is the napme of that

gae the Giants play, the Giante and the Zagles

Mis iz & very excellent program,

DETSO0LE: Bow much was thet?

ndred sixty-eight thousand

Po go see the Glants train?
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THE WITHESS: No, they have fifty blocks to
run for a ten-week period during the summertime to

have the youngsters living in the ares come into

the streets, bhave eguipment and te be occupied with
some kind of supervision during the day. Out of
that group, bus rides, plane rides, going to games
and seeing things, which is a vexry useful and
healthful program in the summer,

Is that the program where the

By ¥r, Jaffe:

Q 4s 1 unders

educational programs have been the mest effective of the
Bnited Community Corporation over the past years?

A lst me get back to your original guestioa, Your
original guestion was what bhave we done.

Q And I think just as lmpor

tant 1s your opinion as

%o how effective it has been and whers you think the

problens are and what you think you have reached.
4 I don't think veally $4 million & year is doing
anything for poverty. We are talking about poverty.
People who bave been in poverty and who have four million
problems, How are you going to treat this kind of thing

with the kind of problems Newark has with $4 million? It
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What we have dene 1is %o do the best we could with what

There is no question all these areas need to be
gaadrupled in terms of treating this problem, Yor instance,
in Brooklyn, Bedford-Stuyves

at has 206,000 people in the
area alone with 257 coumunity aides out working in the
community., We have 50, We have 50 for the City of
Hewark, So in terms of treating this thing, we can't do

it,

of what you have, $#4 wmillion, whet in general would

you be doing that you are not now deing?

THY WITNESS: Well, gzive me this kind of meney

and we would have something to work with.

But as I vnderstand you to say,
and in your anbi-poverity pmg:m#

you have $4 million
1t iz not doing anything

IITNESS: Feo, I didn't say that,
PHE WITHEES: 1 414 not say that now,

pardon,

Go b

ok and look &t the record.
So bock snd lock 2t the record,

I didn't say that, 1 4id not say thet. It has

e gl

done something, It has done s
I said that in the area of helping cur young

people, pre-schoel,; it has done an
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because it has treated so many of them,
ME, DRISCOLL: But ten or eleven million
dollars which you said you have received, you talk

in terms of less

bhen one and a half million dollars

in your budget this year for various educational

THE WITWNESE: We have got one and a balf m.lli?ﬂ
dollars for pre-school slene, Governer, _
MR, DR

[8C0IE: 1 em Jjust adding up yowr ﬁg%we#
that you gave me,

THE WITHESS: If your gquestion is do I say
we have done nothing, I 4idn't say that, If I said
that, I didn't mean it,

By Mr, Jaffe:
Q Just taking Bishop Taylor's question, Mr, S$till,

where do you think the greatest need is? How do you think

it could be most effective?
A I think, first of all, there are three major things,
I think everybody knows this, In terms of jobs, as I leave

ing -- I live on Seventesnth Avenue,

On coming downtown I have to come down Court Street, Spruce
Street, Springfield Avenue. You sse twenty, thirty, forty,

Tifty men standing on the street with nothing to do.
unemployment rate is fantastic, and the effect of this is
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greater than any other thing in our city.
Q Do you have an opinien as to what you think the
ppployment rate would be in the Central Ward area?

4 We ¥now what it is, It is 16-17 percent,
nationsl level is less then four persent, and Hewark
level is eight percent, Newark has as & whole an unemploy-
ment rate of eight percent, twice the average of the mt&m&a}

level, In cur Central Ward it showed it was 17 percent

that were unemployed, 8o this is cne of the major things;
there is no question about that, Of course, education in
my own view, one of the things we oould do with $50mmillien
dellars,

John FeCone said, and 1 certainly feel he is 2 man who

knows what is going on -- he suggested the wmajor thing

that Aserica needs now is to educate the people from the

ghettos, people who never bad a chance before, He asaid the

enly way you really can de this is to have classes of 15

pupils in &8 olsses, This way you would be able to spend the

time and give the ohild the time it takes for him to lsarn,
We have Tifty schools in the olly where they

for twenty-four hours a day, I can't see why a schoo

to be used Tor five and & half heours., I would suggest thati
the eity take all the schools, put them on double sessions 4-

not four hours but five and & half hours apiece -- break
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Honey and cause some problems., The parents are not going to
want to do it, but education is the most important thing

we have to have, In this time of cybernation and all this
phrase means, if we don't concentrate on education we are
not going to be able to make it, Across this country
everybody is talking about what we can do about education

in the urban centers, I think yﬁm have to take some kind of
new way., This may not be the way, but some new drastic
method must be used in order to educate because we have
thousands and thousands and thousands of youngsters coming
out of school every year with the same kind of tie-up, the
same kind of b&ekﬁaxﬁaagﬁ; the same kind of primitiveness
that we have out here now, Unless we address ourselves to
'i%; we are in for some real trouble in times to come,

Already the attitude of many Qf‘thﬁ,yaﬂug people has
hardened and become embittered, If we don't treat this
problem, we are in real trouble,

Q Do you think that based on your experience in Newark
and in the Newark educational system has been an upward
movement or a downward meveman% in the last few years in
terms of educating the children?

: they have really tried; but there is nothing

4 T thin
new, They haven't had the money to do the job, We have
overcrowded schools, split sessions going on, The problem

is not being treated., Unless we really make an effort to
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treat 1%, we ave just wasting time,

We are going toward a situation that is golng to be
aven wore explosive, I have sense encugh to know that
22 willion Negroes can't whip 78 million white people, and
they have the guns, But there are soms pecple who feel I
would rather not J@m thag live like I am liviz&g now,
"If I ain't got vo job, everytime I go to welfare, this is
ne kind of life," I think it is the fault of society
because if you don't train these psople and give them a

chenee to learn, it is nobody's feult but yours,
they do, you deserve it, really,

Q You said there are measured things., You have fim%

cussed jobs and education., I wonder what your feeling is
as to the third,

A The housing, The housing in Newark is in such a
high degree of decay, You just walk througheut the Central
%kré, It iz so bad that th

e city has given up all hope.
They don't even send the inspectors in there to txy

save that because that is as good a8 gone, Yet we don't
bave plane for tearing this down, ¥We have got pla

18 for a
med school up there, and I certsinly hope that we get a

med school because we need & med school, We have seriocus

problems about the health of this community., The second

try. The highest
venereal disease rate, and other things that out weigh most
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communities outside,

We need a wed school to augment what we have at the city
hospital, but we don't need no med school on 150 scres, I
understand there is only one med school in the country that
hag wore than 35 acres, and that is Houston., So why does
the school have to have 150 acres? It seems to me they

could take 46 acres and build & school and build arcund it

ough housing to hous

& the people there, If they had this
kind of an objective or if they talked to the people who
live in the area, who are invelved, about what they thought
they wanted, it would help,

Let's take this 150 acres, In there is some of the worst
housing in the eity. If you don't believe it, leave this
room and walk up on Bedford Street between Fifteenth Avenue
and South Orange Avenue. The sres they are talking about
building on now doest

*% sven touch

this area., This area
is in & high degree of decsy now, They say they &re not
going to build nothing

for five or ten years, Wat is
going to happen? Nobody is going to build if it is going
to be torn down in the next ten years., ¥What is golng %o
happen to that land? Newark is lamd poor. To give 150 acres
for one hospital is ridienlous in my opianioy.

I concur with whet you said
and T had to run a wed school before, I think
150 seres is deplorable,
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and I would like to come back to 1%, but I wonder if you
would like to address yourself to the riot that occurred
bere in Newark in July., Tell us first your opinion as +o
what you think the causes of it were, then I would lika to

digcuss with you your view of it, I understand you were in

firet address yourself to the causes of i%,

police department.

§%ill 28

BISHOP TAYIOR: You said the city no longer
sends inspectors out to check on vioclations of the

property because it is so dilapidated and hopeless?

IHE WITNESS: Only if they request they send

SHOP TAYLCH: Has the oity condsmued these

houses?

THE WITHESS: ¥No, they have not.
BISHOP TAYILOR: 'The city merely ignores the
situation?
THE WITHESS: Where sre the people going?
How are they going to put people out in the streei?
That iz where the problem lies,
By Mr, Jaffe:
Q Br, 8%ill, just to leave this area for & fTew mimteﬂ

+h Precinet that evening. I think yo

A  Well, I hold the cause of it was the action of the

i on that? What do you mean?
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A I think most policemen in Hewark are decent fellows
trying to do 8 good job. lIknow there are a few in the
department who are not men, whe are brutes, who do
take advantage of people, I think that the indictment of

the Newark Police Department is that they know they have

got some bad guys on there and they don't do anything

about it, I think this is 2 great danger, A policemen is

the most important friend any citizen has, He is supposed
te be out there to protect the comman

Yet, you know, it seems to me when
ba able to get away with it, If I do wrong
in jail, They should do the same thin

I think this is what it amounts to,

permitted in our community -- certainly police brutality
is nothing like it was when I was & young men coming up, I
came up in Newark, and I know about policemsn and how they
sct and what they do, Certainly the treatment by police

now doesn't approximate the kind of thing thet used to

happen in the eity, but it does occasionally raise its

head, and usually by few policemen, The police depariment
knows these men &nd they lnow they take advantage of peopls,
I have talked to some of the high police officials, and

gw this and they don't do anything about i3, I

think this ie basically what the situation is,

What caused the riot -- 1 would like to tell you about
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this because that Wednesday evening ~--

Q Before you get into it, I vonder if you would just
give us your views on the general - feelings between the
police and the community, particularly the Central Ward

community and then I would like %o zero in on the night of
the twelfth,

& I think you have to gebt two views, If you talk ¥o
the young people, you get one view and if you talk to the
older people, you get ancther view,

Q Could you give us both based on your experience in
Hewark?

A I think the older people all lmow that the pelice,
if you are 2 Negro, may gel you out there and beat you.
Yhey know this from experience., Not just anybody, me %oo,
you know, This kind of thing has developed during our

lifetime and we have e

erienced this, But I think they
alse have a feeling that they need the pelice to proteet

themselves, me in our area is fantastie, People are

getting beaten up and mugged, So they want the police,

bub there is still distrus ause in the history of ihe
€ity of Wewark, and Wewark is one of the oldest cities in
this country, there has never been a single instance --

there is one, Det me qualify that, One that just happened|
I will break this down later.

In the history of Newark where = white police officer
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was charged -- you see, when & police officer beats some-
body, he bas %o have a reason. He can't take somebody and
beat him up unless the umsn tried to assault him, Not a
single case in the history of the city where & police
officer charges a man assaulted him after he beat him up.
He assaulted him and he had o subdue him, Not & single
case in the history of Newark have they ever found & white
policemen guilty and a Negro imnoccent, not a single time,

We have the Simons case, The Batis case, the Brown case
and a number of other cases whieh have had five, six and
seven Negro witnesses who mm:ifma they neaver saw the men
before, who tagﬁiﬁa& that the cops took advanitage of the
m, and not & single inecident -- we have six or seven
where the cop was found guil

nt cases that we lmew about and not a single case

ty or anything done to the
policeman.
I em not & Black Kuslim, and I don't believe all white

mg}.e are devils, but all Negroes don't lie either. I am

' going to tell you this,

I think in the history of the eity all of us must recog-
nize there must have been a8t least one time when a cop
tpok advantage of somebody. I tell you it is e great deal

1 think jobs are important, This is a contributing
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daughter is in collegemww, She came through the system. I
think she was lucky and fortunate, She has tenmeity. My
son won't go to school, He has & better wmind then she has,
This is persomality., I think at least here we have a chance
to do something,

Q You were going to talk about the attitude of the
s toward the police. I wonder if you would give us

I live in a mm&wﬁjﬁw

A
Q ¥hich one?
F 3
Q

That is the one right opposite the Fourth Precinect?

F 3 Rightt, We have 2,500 school-pguing youngeters, I

guess all kinde of attitudes, I think that the leaders,
agers have an attitude that,

They hate the police for some resson,
I guess the police must signify to them the authority or
maybe dislike for their parents or everybody. It is a
hatred, a bitterness I have never seen befors in my lifetime|,

When you go to reasoning with these youngsters -- we

have got & boxing team in the Hayes project. ¥We were the

state Golden Gloves champions for three years, 4s & matter
ng show the seventeenth, and raised

about $1700 for our scholarship fund, We are giving

another on the seventeenth, at the school, and we hope

P ———
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will be at least that successful,

These kids, well, some of them have been Black Maslim-
oriented, Black Muslime have done a tremendous job in
saving young Negroes, 1 know Negroes who are drug addicts
or former drug .ﬁﬁﬁmﬁsﬁ who became Black Muslime and lefs
the habit and lived clean, I think this is the only thing
that this was able to do,

They have done more in terms
of this kind of thing than I think anybody that I know of
at this point, But some of the things that they talk about

I eertainly can't agree with and disagree with entirely.

I think most of our young people take that part of what
the Black Muslims teach end use that part they went, but
the kind of sacrifice you have to wake to be a Black Muslim ,

to belongz %o the temple and do what they say and not eat

pork and not do this and that, they disvegard that part and
just use the worse kind of things and o

what their philosephy is.

I think this kind of thing is really a great deal more

widespread than a lot of people realize or know,

| Mhat percentage of these young

people do you think are the leaders or have enough
gumption to go out and kill or engage in heinous
orimes? How much of it is talk and how much of it
is activism?

THE WITNESS: I think there is & great deal
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more talk, a great deml mere talk than activism,
Beckwlth counldn't be walking free im Miseissippi
if they had this kind of thing, Those three guys

that killed that women couldn't be walking around

bossting, So it is really in wy view only when they

are touched directly, only when i% inveolves something

al -- many of these young people will Tight

sud die if they are tested., But I don't think

there iz any kind of consplracy going on. Mo, 1
suggest there is a winimum ancunt of those,

HEYNER: GSomeone saild to me the other

Wewark who had a cache of arms and were ready to
really go o work,
THE WITHESS: I was here duxing the riots

when them tanks eand machine guns and them police

were shooting at people's houses and killing theum,
I didn't see none of them guys, and all that
sniping I suggest was a lot of malarkey, and the
Hetional Guard and the State Police themse

elves sotb

up this txying %o terrorize the town., I think

$hey were basically successful on most people,
There is an element that would rather i

Do you think ame

hget these young
people there is a certain pride in having a record
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sreat deml more talk than sctivism,

Beckuith couldn't be walking free in Miseissippi

if they bad this kind of thing., Those three guys

that killed that wowesn couldu't be wallking around

bossting., Beo it is reslly in my view only when they

are touched directly, only when it invelves Mmthmg

al -- many of these young people will fight

and die if they are tested, But I don't think

there iz any kind of conspiracy going on., No, 1

suggest there is a minimum amount of those,

¥R, EEYEER

Someone said to me the other day
that he was convinced there was a swall group in
Fewark whe had & cachs of arms and were ready to
really go to work,

THE WITHESS: I was here duxd

when them tanks and machine guns

and them police

were sheoting at people's houses and killing then,
I 4idn't see none of them guys, and all that

Hational Suward and the State Police thomselve

up this txying Yo terrorize the town., I think

they were basically successful on most people,
There is an slement that would rather e

people there is a certain pride in having a record
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or having been to Japesburg or having been tc
Aonandale or having been on probatiocn?

THE WITUESS: Amongst the hipsters, yes, but

Ao

song wost of the FounREs

ters, no., g8t the guys

who call themselves hip, in the know, part of the
olick or pert of the gang, yes, But not the average
youngster, no,
By ¥Mr, Jaffe:
Hr, Still, in terms of police relations with these
ngeters, what do you think ean be done, if anything?

A What needs to be done is when a policeman takes

adventage of & Hegro they do the same just like they do %o

sverybody else, That is all we ask, If they do that, then

the community cen change

overnight,

Do not some of these people have
eir shoulder and expect they are going
to be mistreated and accuse the police in advance
of their sotions?

This is trae, I don't doubt

that, Thie is irue, right. There is an element
there, There are some who really ask for it and
get beat, I am not talking about that; I am talking
about when 2 man lays on the street helpless and
they beat him and still continue, That is what I
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KR, DRISCOLL: UNr. Still, have there been
inetances to your knowledge where similar situﬂtionﬁ
have occurred between the police and they hit
pecple where there has been no punishment?

THE WITNESS: Oh, yes, Italisn boys always
tell me the police take adventage of them, This
happens, This is not one-gided. If you have a
erazy policeman, he is not only crazy in our area;
he is crasy wherever he goes,

By Mr, Jaffe:
Q You were beginning to tell us the role, the
attitudes of the community and the police on the night of
the 12th of July.

KR, ¥E

iR: Before you move inm there, how
about the law enforcement with reference to speedi

on the streets? Whet is your impression of that?

I live on Sevenleenth Avenue,
They have got to go up and down & hill, They
éanit really -- well, this 1s one of the problems,
¥hensver people get mad with the police, they
cite things like the cars rumning up and down the
gtreets and the kids walking., We bhad a couple of
kids hit by cars, The people resent these cars
going up and down the street. We have & police
headquarters right up the street. They see them
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and don't stop them, There is no effort at all to
do anything about it, The people say they don't
care,

MR, MEYNER: How about parking violations?

THE WITHNESS: They say they don't care because
we are Negro. 7That is what they say. Maybe in
other areas the same thing, but they say they don't

care because we are a Negro,

How about playing the numbers
or putting & bet on borses?

THE WITBESS: I don't play numbers, not
beacause I think it is wrong., I went to the x&aetraa#
yesterday., I could have lost & willion dollaws,
and I nede Fifty dollare,

Let's take the numbers, TYou can't expect me,
if a guy is in my ares writing the nuwbers, to tell
the police, That is ridiculous, What iz & number?
I think the government, if they could tax numbers,
it would be all right

They say this means you

oney to do other things, I don't agree

can get m
with that,

PR, MEYNER: Don't these people realize when
they give money to the fellow for the numbers he
might have some agreement with the police and

there is & bigger guy around who 1s sort of taking
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sdvantage of those people?

THE WITHESS: Well, you can't do anything the
pelice don't know about, The police have to find
out avout it, There is no guestion in wmy wind about
that,

¥R,

DRISCOLL: Wr, Meyner, you are not suge
gesting that playing the numbers is confined to
people whoee skin is somewhat darker than yours?
thing about that?

Iid I say eny
I am just asking him about it; that is all,

I don't play numbers because you

get & huandred to one and it is & thousand Yo one to
start. They pay you five tc one and take ten perae%t
of that, That is ridiculous,

MR, MEYNER: You mean the odds are bad?

THE WITHNESE: That's right,

MR, HEYNER: The odds & bookie pays you on &
horse are bad, and that iz why so many people go to

the tracke?

PRE WITEESS: I don't play with the bookie,

FEYNER: But there is & lot of that going

MR,
on, is there not?

THE WITHESS: There is number writing going
on, but horse betting, Fegroes don't play horses,

JUDGE WACHENFELD: There has always been
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number writing going on, even in better days numbers
were still being written,

¥R, DRISCOLL: Are you uander oath?

JUDGE WACHENFELD: I lnow after fourteen
years of experience,
By Mr, Jaffe:

Q Do you think police fmilure, whether it be in the
Central Ward or South Ward of Newark, or any other city,
to enforce the numbers laws or %o enforce the liguor laws
or to enforce any laws leads tc & general feeling in the
community for lack of respect for the law enforcement and
lack of respect for the police? Do you think that exists
in the Central Ward?

A I would like to get back to the kids becsuse thst
is what they tell me., You are talking about the cops., Ve
gee them, They come to the precinet and take stuff oub
of their cars, take radios out of the cars and put them in
their cars, ﬂﬁay.aeahla-gaxk and they see other people
double-park, Some sergeant sleeps around on the other
street, and they see it. They never will forget that,

For everything the police deo wrong

-- you have got

1400 policemen and maybe six or seven guys who do things,
the whole area is tainted by it because these were negative
things that they saw, You can't tell them of all they are

doing wrong because they are going %o defend what they are
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doing because the cops are doing wrong, This is the atti-
tude smougst many of our young., MNany of them will make it
on their own, They have the tenacity, the will, the desire
and the drive to keep it going, but there are many who
don't, There are some in the gray area who are bitter and
with hate,

I think the potentiasl in this area for the kind of thing
we are talking about forming is there, but I don't think
at this point it has been reached, The potentisl of having
the people who would be willing to fight is there., I think
if it were developed with proper leadership it could be,
but at this point I don't thi

By ¥r., Jaffe;

Q 1f we conld go to the night of the twelfth, ¥r,
S%ill, you were just beginning to desoribe what happened
and your reaction, I wonder if you would tell us aboub it.

A On the night of the twelfth, I was at a meeting
about the United Community Corporation business at Don
Wendell's hgnse, the acting director of the United Com-
manity Corporation, and with the vice president, Mr, Oliver
Iofton., Mr, Winans, one of our trustees, called Tion and
t0ld him that a crowd had collected out in front of the
Fourth Precinct, about 150 or 200 people and urged us to
come right over because it looked like it might be very
difficult,

We got in the area and we drove over ito the precinet,
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¥hen we got there the man had been taken out to the radio
car, A4s I came out of the station on Seventeenth and went
around on Livingston Street where the car was the crowd was
merging toward the car, and there is no question in my mind
they were going %o physically take the man out of the car
and take him away from the police, However, one of our
fellows on the staff got into the car with him, one of the
fellows on the United Corporation staff got in, Our staff
was there because Esther Williams, who is vice president
of it at Hayes Project is also & mewber of our corporation
and a member of our executive committee, Somebody called
her over te the area board and told her what was going on
in front of the police headquarters, and she in turn told
the people there and they all came over. They were having
a2 special meeting on the summer bloek program., All of them
came over, A= a result our staff was there,
One of ocur staff men got into the car with the man,

When the crowd seen he was in the car with the man, they
let the car go. I could enly assume that the man, they
were fearful the cops would beat the men or hurt him if
they took him,

¥R, GIBBONS: Who was the man that was in

with him?
TEE WITHNESS: Jim Walker, Mr, Walker, We

then went to talk to Imspector Melchior and asked
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him about what had happened and we would like to
see the report,
By Mr, Jaffe:
Q Was there still a big crowd?
A Abvout 200, 250 people.

Q Do you Imow how the crowd got there to begin with?
Was it as a result of 3

umor? Was there anybody who sent
the crowd there?

¥ ¥obody sent the crowd there., There is no guestion
about that, Not at that point anyway., Maybe later on, I
don't know what happened later on, but to my knowledge this
didn't happen. What happened was -- well, let me go on with
the story.

After talking to the inspector for ten minutes oxr fifteen
minutes, he finally took us in the precinct and he told us
what had heppened, He said the police report showed that
the man had been tailgating, the taxi /‘ari*zer, and the oar

then went and eut him over %o give him & ticket for taﬁgatint;

The man then assaulted the policeman, They had to use enough

force to subdue him and in so doing they beanged him around
Fl little,

There was a woman in the cab and she got away during the

confusion, The cope brought the man down to the precinet,

It am not sure myself now, There was a cab and & radio car,

. am not sure how they got down there, but they got there.

When they got to the precinet and they took the man, they
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claim the man was stiff and he wouldn't move and they had
to drag him, I don't question that, This is a possibility.
That might have happened, The man said, if I recall, that
he was paralyzed by being hit with & blow in the car,

But some of the women who live in the community homes
I have known for many years, women who are not black power
advoecates, not extremists, just plain, ordinary community
people, came and told me that they saw the policeman strike
and kick the man as the other policemen drug him into the
precinct,

These are people that I have lnown who coume to me snd
would not lie in front of everybody., There was not just
one, but a number of people arcund willing to say this and
d4id say this,

MR, DRISCOLL: You didn't see this?

THE WITNESS: Yo, ,

¥R. DRISCOLL: So your testimony now is
m;rzsay‘é This is something you have heard from
someone else? ,

THE WITHESS: YM., 8ilr, There were scores
of people in the area when that happened, This was
& warm night and Hayes Project is a big project
where 144 families live in each building. This is
right acreoss the street from Bullding 9, 'his is

the srea where there is a lot of people, There
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were scores of people out in the street because it
was warm and scores of people saw what happened,
This is the thing that incensed the people so bad,
As a mmtter of faot, the first night they threw
stones at the policewmen but they did very little
breaking in, The only place they did break in
were places where the merchants were guys who take
advantage of them, But I am shead of my story.

We went into the precinct, and they told us
what the driver said, By that time the crowd had
grown to maybe 300-400 people, VWe left Oliver
ILofton and Don Wendell talking to the inspector
and Bob Ourvin and myself went out and said we
better talk to the crowd and try aad get them to go
home, Bob Curvin first got up end spoke to the
crowd, Then I gobt up and I spoke to the crowd, I
urged the psople to go home,

By ¥r, Jaffe:

Did you have 2 bull horn?
Not this time, I talked to them twice, The Tirst

time I 4olé them to go home, this would serve no useful
purpose, and the police had guns and somebody was going to
lget hurt, There were a lot of young kids around. We don't
want our youngsters hurt or killed, "Please go home, We

rm meet you tomorrow morning down at the maeyor's office and
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we will demand the wayor get Director Spina and have hium
come into his office and make sure this kind of thing never
happens again,"

We saw they wasn't going home, Somebody at that point
threw some fire bouwbs. These wers fire bombs, gasoline
bombe against the precinct,

Q That came frou the crowd?

A Right. It 1it up like day, but because it was
brick 1t just burped out, It didn't take that lomg., It
burned out pretty seoon. About fifteen minutes later the
cops ceme rushing out of the precinet with h@lmaﬁé-aﬂﬁ

stieks in their nsnds,

e Pid they come out the front door or the back door?
A The front door,

Q About how many policemen were there?

A There must bave been 20, 25, something like that,

I am not sure whet the number was, There were from 15 to
30 snyway. OThey rushed out,

The inspector came out and he stopped people., They were
lined ap on the cne side and the crowd was on the other
side,

Q mhis was in fromt of the police station?

A Yeu,

Q What time was this?

A

We got there about ten-thirty, and two hours later,
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All this happened between ten-thirty and twelve-thirty.

Q Hednesday evening?

A Right,. When they rushed ont there the inspector
came out, We went and begin to talk to him again and he
sent the police back inside,

Q Was there any contact at that point between the
police and the group of people on the outside in the street,
but did the police just forme line?

A The only assault was verbal and the crowd was
throwing racial epithets at the police and the police were
throwing racial epithets at the crowd, It was verbal and
not physical,

We talked to the inspector and eventually about fifteen
or twenty minutes did gel the men te go back igﬁi&a, all
but hiw and anethexr palisamag;

Then Bob Curvin spoke, We asked for a bull horn., They
gave us the bull horn, Bob Carvin spoke to the crowd first,

1 spoke to the crowd second and Oliver Lofton third., We

told them we were going to form a picket line and demonstrate,

- and we were going down to ¢ity hall te the mayor and meke

sure this kind of thing never happened again. We were

trying to move the people. We started the plcket line

moving, and some of the group begai to follow in the line,
Q Whe't was your philesephy, to move the crowd in a

demonstration rather than confrontation?
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F Right, We had some success, Although there were
quite & few people who didn't get in line, many people were
Just there observing to see what was going on, They didn't
feel they would start., The police came out of the precinct

and they begin to throw at thes

-

FR. DRISO

Lls VWhat was that? Throw?
THE WITNESS: My uwnderstanding is when we

got up o the corner of Belm

oat Avenue with the

picket line, a% thie point the police came out of
the precines, 1 don't know why they came out, but
they came out of the precinet,

They had agreed to
gtey in the precinct for fiftee

sinutes, give us
fifteen minutes.

BOOLYL: "This was the mﬁ:& of &
conversation between you and the W‘Mﬁ/

THESS: Ve had thyee people that were

™

kind of acting spokesmen, hers wae Qliver Lofton,
myself and Don Wendell, We all had talked to them,

We had spreed to fifteen pinutes, ¥e told than

they had agreed %o & Tiftesn-minute period for the
cops to be inelde, It was only sbout seven or
elght minutes from the time we got the line moving,
They came out and then people began %o throw stones

at the policemen, Then the fire broke cut ia the
parking lot from an old car that was there for two
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or three months, It broke out into fire, and from
that point on it was sporadic. It never really
stopped again,
By Mr, Jaffe:
Q Were you still trying to march up toward Belmont
Avenue? }

A After the fire started everybody spreed ocut. 1%

was like a useless thing,

Then I went down to the tavern

on the corner of =-- my mouth was really dry, and I went to
set & soda, I sat in the bar to wait, The guy took about
five or ten minutes, and it was so long I said I better go
back out, This must have been about twelve-thirty,

I ceme back out of the tavern and started back up
bavgateaﬁth Avenne, As I started back up somebody had thrown
B Molotov cocktail or fire bomb under a police car, and it
g&s turming and they were trying to get the police car out
pT the way.

A2 I got up near the policemen, one stone just missed

by head, Ancother bottle broke at my Teet and a brick hit

my leg and dmost knocked me down, I went upstairs and locked
my door.

Q Phat is when yoa were walking back home?

A Walking back to the precinet, and I turned around

Q What happened to Smith at that point? Had they
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already left?

A They had taken Mr, Smith te the hospiital,
- Q When you went back up into the house, had the
crowd dispersed? Was there much of a crowd in front of the
precinct?
A I% had not been dispersed, It was growing, not
getting smaller,
What was the next thing that heappened?
A The next thing that happened, I went upstairs, but

I could watch ont my window and see the cops were chasing

the people down the block and they would withdraw and come
back up to the precinet, BEvidently when they'v@a;l& cone
down this end they would go up on Belmont Avenue, They
wonld rush back up there, They simply didn't have enough
men te do the Jjob,

¥hen I got upstairs I made a number of calls to the
people I thought wasn't there who should bave known what
was going on.

Q Were these people in the community?

A T caslled Ierrie Stork who was the director of the
Department of Heelth and Welfare of the Uity of Wewark, I
called Lou Dansig ai the Newark Housing Authority. I called
Joe Silvalella, who was director, to indicate teo him
that we did have a problem.

Q what did Fr. Ianzig do?

A  He was concemed about the people and about the
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buildings, what would happen, what should we do, I teld
him to stay where you are and see what develops.

Q ¥ere the people in the crowd who were throwing these
stones moatly young people or nol?

A I would say so, yes.

@  Was the crowd mostly made up of young people?

A  They had a mixture of people., Everybody was really

incensed at the kind of thing they saw originally heppen,
and by the time they got through telling it, what disensionsg
1% had reached at this point I don't know. The initial

thing was the cop hitting the wen snd the man wes like
helpless. As it spresd, this kind of thing, everybody was

- be done about the way the police treated the man,

IRIBCOLL: I& this the taxieab driver

BR, JAVPE:
nesion off the record,)

. Did you reach Iarrie Stork?
THE WITHESS: Yes, I talked to her.

What 414 she say she was going
to do?
THE WITHNESS: larrie was golng on her way to

Boston to & conventlon of the WAACP, She indicated
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she hed reservations and everything but for me to
keep her informed and notify her, and asked 1if there
g she could do, I said, "What can you

do? Bat maybe in the moming we can get together

and try te get to the wayor or you can call the
nayor end point this out and see what kind of
setion can be taken,”

By ¥, Jafie:

Q At this evening d4id you reach out te the youngste

mnity to enlist their aid in cooling 1%7

A Ho, I did not. This was one o'clock in the morning.
I got upstairs, 1 begin to call those adults I thoughs
shoald know about it and try to enlist thelr help indoing
something in the morning because I thought ‘

be done that night, By that time they were running back
and forth down the sires

stores., They broke in two stores. One store really. They
ssoked = liguor store on the comer of Tilley and Seventeenth
Avenue, I think the way they robbed the liguor stere should
esting also because originally only the most
szive, the boldest of guys would go in. Originelly

abont two or thres guy® went in through the window, First
they threw the stones and broke the window. They kept
bresking it more so somsbody could get in,

FR, PEISOOLL: Pid you see this?
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IHE WITNESS: I was stending in wmy window
looking right at i%.
¥R, MEYEER: VWas this Yednesday night?

Thursday sorning.,
By ¥r, Jaffe:
dbout one otclook?
A Yes. As a couple of puys went in and got whiskey

and came wt, maybe sow

s of the belder fellows would po

and youngsters aleo, They went in, Well,

the radio cars were golng back and Fforth and they ssw them

They just kept going., They didn't txy to shop. Az result
of that, all the people saw th

't the cops didn't cave so
they went in, too. '

I d41d watch as wmany as ten or twelve people bring
hiskey out. The cope passed back smd forth, and it wes

1ike, "0«
sops had moved in amd did something they may have been

o shesd; you have got permission.® I think if the

toned, but I think thie would have been the preper thing

%o 4o, A lot of thi aff eould heve been evoided at
thiz point.

-4 %ag the whole s

he last can of beer, I understand about $25,000

what else 41d you observe?

= 8 »

1 observed until four-thirty, &and then I went te bed|
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Q When you went to bed, was there still & crowd?

A When I went fto bed it had cooled down and the ocrowd
had retreated up to Fairmont Avenue and Seventeenth, 1t
was about faar;thir%y in the worning., There were crowds
84ill cut there but not out there in the proportion they
wers earlier, Just small crowds, The looting had stopped
at this point,

Q You went to bed, Could you tell ue what happened,

what time you woke up?

BISHOP DOUGHERTY: May I interrupt? I would
like %o hear him describe the police action that

took place from roughly one to four-thirty. You

gpoke of the cars passing,
THE WITNESS: Pirst of all, they really clesnef
out the store., The police just rode by, They
didn't do enything,
BISHOP DCUGHERTY: Were there several cars?

THE WITHESS: No, In all honesty I would
have to say there was only one aa:‘a% & time, but
they saw it, They could have reported it., I think
at the initial time if they had reported it and
done something, I am positive -- well, I am not
sure now either, because what happened the next
pight was that they stopped them in one area, and
they spread out to another area, So I am not really
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gure this weuld happen. But I am reasonably con-
vinced had the initial effort besn made the first
night, it wight have been avoided,

By ¥r, Jaff

'y

Q@  We weve msking you about what happened when you
woke up in the morning,

A When I woke ap in the moraing, I went lmmediately

down to the eity hall to see 1if any of the people we had

been talking to had come, After what bad happened I guess
exybody realized that this was something els
kind of ballganme

these two people, and I took them over to the court house,
over to the Munieipal Court wherve

me up. One of our sitaff people was there, and I told
him, "You stay end find out the situntion. I have got %o
go to the agency because we have & lot of work o de.*

] ¥hen you got up in the moming were there any

ercuds in front of the precinet?

4  Theve was some people, not & crowd,
@  Vere there any policemen outside?

here was & ousber, just a few, just cowing and
going. They had a television camera there.

¢ was no throwing of rocks or anything?
4  ¥o, no. We had television there, and they are the

greatest purveyors of this thing that ever did happen, then
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cameras getting peocple on there talking away, and they é@ﬂ'ﬁ
represent nothing or nobody. mmg; statenments inflaming
the whole ecity of people, If you do enything, do something
about the television folks and the radio folks end the
newsphper people.

Then I went to the agency, aacd this was the night we had
decided to ask for the executive dirvector's resignation,
We had & problem there., We met, Wuhat bhappened was we

omed Yo have & meeting in front of oity bell and
we found out it had been called by the staff and eancelled,

We had 2 neeting of the executive committee at four o'clock,

end we discugsed certsin thin

gz that we ought

%o try %o do,

ew now, asking the msyor te do certain
thinge, I just forget what they wers now,
e wved to try to do what we could about the problem, %o

get help, ask for Brendan Byrae to convene &

thwith, and things like thet.

g Did you talk to Brendso yourself?

A I did. I talked %o him later on myself, I didn't
talk to him ot that peint. I think our lswyer got in touch
with his,

I left the meeling &bout elght o'elock, Vhen I got
back into Seventeenth -- I came up Eighteenth Avenue and
I went to get some soda before I got home. We turned inte

Phen cars were backing out and said, "Dents
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to go in." They said, "Go ahead snd drive on around,”

As we got to the comer of Seventeenth Avesune and drove

ercund to my house, which is west of Boyd Street, the crowd
of people was out in the street and the police had helmets

on and clubs, The police would chmrge down the street and

the people would fede back, Then the police would withdres

and the people would com back,

I went upstairs, I sm not sble %o de sny ruuning now,
So I got on beck out of the way. 1 went upstalrs, After
2 little while the police began to charge down the street,
The people, the kids reelly -- these were kids between
just throwing stones at the police., The police would amﬁ

ght and nine yesrs old, ten, twelve, thirteen,

ran somebody and beat him in the head with the club and

arrest him and take him oafo the precinet.
a big, open field in the project thexe,

king lot. I heve got

kids up all the way teo Building 3, which sust be about a

ran in there, 81l

mdred yards, cpen space, When the
the kids were throwing stomes there, but they got an

innocent boy who was just walking, end whem he didn't run

they sux
4o heppen in this kind of a situation,

-ounded him and beat him, I guess this is going

J———
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They went up to the end of the area, and when they ceme

back the youn

Ll
i

ters followed them back snd they begin to
gtone them again, They van them cut tv 17th Avenue snd they
ran up to the precinet, The youngsters followed them up
there and began to throw stones around General Elsctrie,
By this time it bezan to get a 1lititle dusky sné dark,

Q How many people would you apoproximate were invelved
in this?

A We are taliing now about meybe four, five, six

dred people altegether in all areas,

Q But mestly youmg people?

A ¥ostly young pecple, Eventually the policemen
formed squads of ten, sizteen, itwenty men and sent them
out, and they would run the kids and the kids would yun
back, The cope would stop becanse they couldn't cateh the

¥lde, They would reirsat beck, 1T they rau toe far this
way, the kids would get between them and throw stones both
ways.

2 yas there looting going on?

A At this point, no. As the evening were on,

Q Ias just talking about the afternoen

dusk on the thirteenth?

A Te my knowledge, no., Certainly not in my area. By
the next morning you couldn't tell because everything was

going. Ais it grew dusky I stood in the same window and

e
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watched, ¥First there was & fire on the cormer of Fersh

Our sgency had some of our siaff sut trying
spme of the leadere of kide whe live in the ares,
& How successful was thaty

A 1t wvasn't tov successful beosuse we couldntt find
the kids.

They ware the lesders. YWe couldn?t Tind these
kids., ¥e bad so meny other thia

g8 going on we oouldn't
encentrate on &ll of then,

¥e bad a meeting with the mayor, scme of

our people. WHe
had cur own meeting s Yo what we hed to do in texss of our
own probles, ©So we reslly dldn't get to the kids,

@ Do you Imow of suybedy whe wms trying to get

¥ids outside of your organization? ¥ere there any other

rpanigations or any part of the admialstration?

A Lot as I kuow of.,

Q We are &t the point in your narrativ

It looked like it spread to twn
or three duildings. By that time the people were out on

—— %
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Springfield Avenue., The cops had secured around the project
They had some stationed &t the cormer by GE, ¥We had people

working in the plant that night. They were stationed the

and they would go arcund the project, aand after they reumded
the people out of the project, the people who were fighting

and throwing stones a8t them anfd just the people in the

erowd out of the project, they weat into Springfield Avenue,

I never went to Syringf

s¢ 1 was thers the next day.
Shope were looted and broken inte, but I could see the
people bringing back into the project area all kinds of
handise, big ehairs, lemps, different other kinds of

wrchandise, I stoed in wmy window and waited until sbout

four-thirty. I went to bed becsuse I knew we had a big
day the next day,
@ :.."w,

that the disturbance really developed inte & major problewm?

Q In your opinion wae it the evening of the thir

A ¥o question about it
€] Iz thet when the major pert of the looting occurved?
A ¥o guestion about it, As & matter of fact,

I went to bed at four-thirty in the woming before that,

morning thers wzsn't nothing else %o oot really,

I s%ill ecouldn't sleep, I had this suit in the cleeners,
and this wes my favorite suit. The only thing I could

woryy about was my sait st¥ill there.

— S
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F ¥We started working this Friday morning., We had it
on the alr Priday afterncon sometime. They kept repeating
it over and over again. I hesrd it & couple of times when
I got home Friday unight,
They had another meeting with the mayor snd some of the

xe to go into the community the following day with
arm btwends to urge the pecple to be calm and keep their
That Satuxd

ay morning we met -- well, I am getting ahead
of myself, ¥e smade thase statepents for the radis, This
iz ene of the

gugh Oliver Loften, who
wme the Governer's representative during this crisis, we
28t up & meeting with the Governor Priday night and Ssturday

Of course, one of our concerns was that there

was ne food evailsble; that ithe

sgxvices the people had
ing had been almost totally destroyed, sud with

the troops in town now there was & grest deal of fear,

¥any pecple never left thelr house,
g ¥hat was the atmosphere like in Ceniral Hard

¥Hoald you desoribe it for us?

A 1 wes at the agency Friday morning on this kind of
stuff, We had our people out in the field, There was a
great denl of anxiety in the ward because all you had to
and see things were destroyed, and
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faction of the community invelved in it, and the bulk of
the people were concerned mbout what kind of effect

4 have, what kind of response would they get from
this kind of situation,

I know there was & great desl of mnxiety about this,

Again we left the agency sbout eizght e'elock with the

srstending that we would be ploked up and taken over to

meet with the Govs

raey, Ye met with the Governor and we
Q This iz Priday evening?
A  Priday evening, Saturday worning, The Governor
then promised to provide some food

s 2nd we wanited Yo make

4 &t places to be locatsd ot and have z;m.@@l?
there to zes that the food was distributed., ¥We talked

about medical sappliss, medical atitention., Iepsl services
were provided for people with problems and complain

thonght that this waes & valunsble service %«

sorning we met with the winlsters who

otelock Saturday
appointed five members, five co-chairmen of & committee,
and we met with the Governor, %& had a news conference on
what we wers trying te do,

We went back Yo the agency after the meeting with the
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Governor and put the program in operstion, Operation Arm

Band, Three hundred people went out on the street urging
people to be calm and cool and to stay off the sireet. This
was Ssturdey, Heedless $o say Baturday was one of the
woret nighte of 8ll,

Q Before you get into that, it is eleven o'clock and
our reporier has baen poing Tor almest twe hours, and we
would like %o give beth of you 2 ten-minute revess,

{Whereupon, & short recess was taken,)
By Fr. Jaffe:
Q@  Hr, 5111, I think when we left off we were ®lking

burday, &8 I bave already indicated, we had

people ga out into the community, about 300, to urge the
paople to be cool and etay ia the house and wake sure they
ew where their chil

ren were., We had brosdeast on the
redio programs Saturday also urging people to be calm snd

to stey at home, Ve alsc made arvangew

our staff to open the food centers for distribution the

lhext day. As & matter of fact, we had & meeting that night

with the Governor's counsel, Fr. Stanley Vsn HNess, and

Stan had propised that we would be able to get hom that
found thet he couldn't do that because they weren't lebting
any vehicles at @ll ia the Central Ward that night, We had
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to stay at the agency.

But after I came down te the ageney Ssturday evening I
went howe for 8 while te sat dinner and to talk with wy
family. While I was bome sboub seven-eight ofclock there
was a greet deal of nolse, like 8 battlefield really, I
could see theywre firing at one of the buildings in wmy
area on Sixbeenth Avenue scross Belment.

g Who was "they®?

this was the Hatiopal Guard and the @

It wmight bave been the pelice, toe, but they were firing,
Which segment of them I don't Mnow.

fire. There was sutomatic weapons Tirs, so I evidently

L the Nationel Guavrd. This kept
on sporadically. There mam be 8 buxrst of maybe ﬂaz-%

wWred shots, Then it would stop ané snother
"his went on for about an hour, bhour snd a2 half,
Pinally soue police cfficers went up on the roof and
They had thelr helmets snd held

their helmets up to indicate they were police officers,
The firing stopped on this building at that point, It
was shortly after ¥hat I was picked up snd taken down,
pleked up in 2 car from the Feurth Frecinet and taken down
o UOC to meed with Stanley Van Hess.

At this meeting with him we worked out plams for the
food distribution the next day because this time -- as I
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aaid, Priday the entire ares had been so demplished there
was no place for food and wilk and drugs, Ve made the

armogenents,  ¥We met ap until about one o'elock or twelve
o'clock. I started homs., I coulda't pet there so I spent

the night in the agency, 411 during the night it wes just

1like 2 battlefield,

This is all throus
411 through Saturday night and Sundsy moming,
Was that the woret merning!

That was the worst mowning, That wes the morning
when they deliberetely tried to intimidate the community.

h early Saturday?

= &5 B £

I ﬁ@ﬁm’? h«%f "”‘““

] That was the momiog that the state troopers snd

ady said

deal of sheotiug golng on there, TPeople shooting
i he went inte find out what was going on.

He walkxed into the project eand falked do a2 couple of
fational Guard and asked them what happened, They eaid,
% out the windows so I wanted

*T gaw some people lookl
o frighten them," This is what Divector Spins has said,

s A AR,
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This is a National Guard

All this firing was

provoked by that, There have been cases where the
gtate troopers and the Hewsrk pelice were shooting
&% one another, This is public laforwstion., This

state police shet inte ¥egro businesses, broke the
windows with the butis of their guns in the middle
of the night, nobedy there, just delibverately.
They did 1% because they had on the window "Seal
Brothex” which indiceted they weve Hegross,

MR, DHLS

OOLL: You say they broke
with the butts of thelr puns?

Yes, sir,

RISCOLL: Were the state police armed

Yes, @ir,

ER, DRISCOLL: You saw them personally?
Fo, I did not see them,
Hobody saw them, Nobody

THE WITWESS: But we have affidavits from

people 4id see it.
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THE WITHESS: Armed with rvifles, right.
And the state troopers -- the state police and the

aard, too. Sowe of them, net te the
degree the state troopers, 4Lccording te the people
whe saw 1%, they saw it say the state troepers were
the worse violators of this, but there were isolated
emges where the Newark police devartment also was
reported to have koooked out windows, I have no
affidevits on this,

This iz word of mouth.
The other thing there ar

who saw this, delibermiely come in front of scme-
body's window and shoot in the window, end they
have geot pictures of 1%,

¥R, DRISUOLL: With & rifle?

ME WITNESS: With a rifle,

¥ho hae those affidavits?
B8y Mr, Loften, Tegal Services

they were intimidated. These were not the pecple
invlved in the riot,

intimidated, what do you mean? How were they
intimidated?
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THE WITHESS: VUhen they were going to church,

JUDGE WACHENFELD: ®hat did anybody do?

THE WITHESE: "Get z2long, get along.” Call
ther names, carsiang st thex, ¥We have this on fils,
This is what the people said, If they thouzh

rengly enoush about it to make it & legal éﬁ%ﬁﬁéﬁ‘&,
then I would bave to take thelr word for i%,
By Mr. Jaffe:

< ¥hat happened next? ¥What 414 you do next?

A ¥hat we 4id aext, we were sc conc

ermed about the

of our eity about the conduct
of the state police and of the Hational Guard, we imﬁiats)wlf
got aheld of ¥r,

Lofton and urged Er. Loften to get an

r to pull the Baticnnl Samxd
that there coaldn't be no looting there wssn't

nothing else to loot., There wasa't nothing in the sxea %o
leot then., It would be a prophesy to say they were there
%o prevent looting. The valm had come. People had not

been out on the street. 4s a matler of fact, they were

shootingz ap inte people’s houses, shooting people in the

ir ehildren,
This woman, Lois Spellman on the tenth floor at Hayes

project, that is the B apartment, an apartwent with five
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there iz at lesst 150 bullete in esch of those aparimen
where the windows, on the front room, the kitchen, the
bathroon, the two bedroome are &ll shot up, This iz the
san lives, who was killed

with eleven children laying on the couch fixing her kids
dimmer or supper,

wonen, Loulse é&ezgnar,' ghe was killed sitting

in her kitchen or front room a% the window, [Feny pecple
ware shot innceently. It was the kind of sxperience never,

I bope, heppens agein in
Q ¥r, 5%il1l1, I wonder if you might also want to $ell

us briefly your views of the aftersath, what the rict has
dens to the community in the Central Werd, What are some
of the feelings there now and what is the general attitude?
Could you desexribe it for us?

A Thare ain't nothing changed except perhaps I think
ential is trying to do
cnmanity. There mey be some hepe 1

thers say be some hope in what Prud

faot that they sre now going to spend some mone

some houses in the area, This certsinly meets one the
erucial needs, but 1t hasa't that mach of en effeet on

these unssployed.

WYe have & prograsm, the Fineteen Cities Progrsme, it was
enlled, It iz the concentrated employment program, ¥e

get $4.3 willion from the federal government for this
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program, This program is sapposed to find work for 2,000

people. Actuslly we really don't bave enoug e

have got more people than we o

n handle, %We had a figure
of 200 Tor & week., We had BOO. We weren't able to meet
thet., There is so many people out of work this im one of
the present problems we have,

CHALRHAN LILIEY: Vhat is that

THE WIPNESS: OFP,

CEAL WA LILIEY: 1= this the one where there
was a dispute sbout the board of directors and it
was Tinally setiled five frowm business, five from

the comsmumity and five from the administration?

, THE WITHESS: Right, That ie yan by & team,

and we run the day care to take care pf the children

. while they ave training or
on the job, while they are getting orientation,

ch Project is %o send people out

of the community, in the taverns, inte the barber-

shops and bemuty parlors and all ereas of the city,
the most difficult people to reach, and have them

vrought inte the progyem, point cut whet is mnab*
and the kind of training end the kind of efforts

ment to give them a chance
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They got 2,000 applications, So
they have many, meny people who want to work,

RMAN LILLEY: You have got hope for this

¥hat we are doing, 8 lot of
people are cowing into the prosren,
this gives hepe., How substaniis

don't kanow, One of my concerns is when we are
telling mbeut & training program, what are you
going to train people for?
going to be? Are we really going to train them
vhere they will be able Yo have the

How effective is 1%

kind of skills
agh money theat will give them so

or just give them jobs paying $70-$80 & week but

will not 11t thewm up bat keep them 2%t 2 nlace

vhere 1t is not effective? We hope we omn get

raps that will do thiz, but I am concerned

aboat that, talklng eabout 2,000 people, will we
e able te e it, One of the things I have deone
as president is set up & special commitiee to look

inte and &ift out and find out bow these programs
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g

they &re not doing the job properly.

¥R, MEYRER: I assume that you have & pretiy
good Teeling of the pulse of these people in the
11ty
erporation is working, Can you tell us how willing

area in whieh you live and ian which the Comsma

theze people are to work and how willing they are
teo travel some distance o be employed?

THE WITEESS: ¥ell, willing to work -- I think
the faet, as I indicated, pre-scho

acher aides, Twe lmdred, not 4

0, and 2,000

sr Bides where you

¥e., 4 teacher aide iz taking
care of the children. Thess &re sub-professional
pecple., They bave & teacher, & teacher in training,
and a teachsr's side, A tsacher's aide is a

ommunity person who doesn't necessari

have any academic background, but they have to have

some experiente in working with peopls and working

with children,

. MEYEER: This 1s essentizlly & woman's
job?
pake application for this,
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¥R, FOYWER:

This is obviously women who want
to work, How about the men?

THE WITHESS: We have many wmen who went to

am we were suppomed o process

The people want to workz. There is
no question in wy mind about that, They want a

chance to earn & living, There are some who don'%d.

here is no question, Thers are some white folks

whno é%"ﬁ wank %@ mffk.

By and

ze wost people went to work and
earn for themselves, FHost people dem't want to
be on welfzre, You have get some zuys who ave

willing te £it by and let other people take care of

I bave talked to guite a nusber
of employers and they %ell me, yes, thay

work, bat then they want to take a day off whenever
they plesss, and when

you hire them you heve soume
securily problems; they have & rece

8, How de you
THE WITHESS: 4Ae far as the day off, I work
on jobs aﬁé

dsnce of Hegroes where I worked
was certainly better than the white people who worked
on wy particalar job, Budweiser, Before I becanme
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111, I worked in B

dweiser for ten or sleven years,

The sttendance rate of Negroes in that plant was
mach better than of the white, se I don't know abouy

this point you raise, but the other point sbout

ecords, it is ot difficult %o get & record in the
, When young people get invelved in

meny white youngsters, and is

akle to get them out of trouble., Unfortumately,

wa don't bave the sewe kind of couwnterpart in cux

ity who, either becauyse of lack of interasst
or lack of knowing how to do it, doesn't, 8o
pecple have records who shoul

many of our young
have records.

¥e have to think in texms of people who serve

of how we &o it, but siwply because somebudy

not be scomething to kesp thew

they can®t get &8 job, they
are going to make it some way, We are going to
ke thiees cut of then, While I reslize theve
& problem in getiing people with backgrounds
night be questionable, how are they going %o live
unless they m permithed o work?

1 thiok this is one of the trageqles we face

i
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2nd one of the thinge ocur cerperation is golng to
try to do, and O0liver Lofton is the chairmen of this
commitiee, that is, tv see what we osn do to have
the state Civil Service lsws clanged or rectified
8o that people who have records, unless they are

really the kind of records that sight demend this,
be permitted to take civil service tests and when
they pass, %o serve in these jobm, 4 man who has
served his time that scciely hes asked of him, we

can't sey, "You ecan't have 2 job.® If we do, we

are going %o say you &re going %o bave & crial
who will ¥nock somebody in the head or zell dope.
YHER: How mich of this volume

mesployed is attrivutable %o people who coms here,

find jobs, end then send for thelir relatives?

THE WITHESS: There iz a lot of that,

Sp isn't 1t poseidble if you

provide these jobs, that the people whe ere here
will send for their relstives and then you will
have problen compliested agnin?

THE WITHESS: This is Amorica, Govarnor

Meyner, you know, snd we live in the greatest

more money, everything golng now, than et any time

in the histoxy of this werld, IT I have got &
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cousin of mine, or & nisce or nephew or a friend
and I can help them, 1 would tell them to come on
in, Gome of the people that have jobs, this is

lca, They have a right
for a better life,

to cone here and look

nd 1%t iz our duty here in Hew
Jersey and FWewerk to provide the opportunity? k

HE WITHESS: Right, with the government, 1

think the government must recognize this

national issue; it is not a leoml thing

probvles is ereated in sducation snd all the other

lewaxrk and a lot of the other
eitien baoe

use we arve petiing fed inte Fewark
problems that were develoved in Georg:

Hississippl and 2ll the other states, and we get

these, This is & natienal thing, Fow we have to
pick up the tab for all of it., I think the federal

yrament should txy %o help supplement people

one from cthar areas becsuse these preblems

zre not curs,

¥ould you subscribe to 2 prosram
by which after, say, six months on relief or a year

t them to & sepsrate




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

4

25

Stil1 7

THE WITEESS: If they wanted to go.
Mii. MEYHER:; Bal if they dida't went to go,

you would say it is their right tp stay here and
take relief?

"y 0 e I O G g

s

W %ra Q&ﬁ'fmg

ay if you

Hr, 8ti1l, I wonder if, based on your observations

the disturbsnce in July, you have an approximaticn

pf the number of people from the community whoe participated

fin the riot in one sense or ancibe

x. If you den't, plense

pay so. 1t is a very vague Tigure.

wark ot leset 50 pereent of the

would mean that if one percent took part in the riet, that

If two percent took paxrt, that would be
egast 1t couldn't have besn over ¥

ee psreent
he people involved. Some beomuse of the criminel elementy

ere is no question about that, Gome people were oriminals,
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vink this was en lwmportant thing, too.
Bat in terms of the people involved, I would say it was

ity involved.

G Do you think there was any type of argeniszation to
- that particu-

sean were there any groups

srly orgenized it or orpanized s phase of 1%7

Whet is his neme, the suy who wrote the articles?
Hayden?
He.

= 2 » O P

he articles were lies,

helf truths end just way out, ridiculous, ridiculous.
There was ne orgeaisution to this., I have been in this town,

town well where I live, 1 lmow this Sown

xe, ‘This was really no orge *hen puys dolag that
talking., You know when them folks went to shooting, they

well, ¥het I don' know I have 2

The guye doing all the hollering and serveaming
s cat of towmm, This iz not fxwe., If it is, 1%t would

really surprises me,

o Just along those lines I wonde
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4  There is no Flack Hetionalist movement in Newark,
Black Wetionalists believe in going to Afries, That is Hew
York. They have Black Muslims here, They have Black Power,
guys who call themselves Ylack powsr sdvocates here, But

if yoa tell Negross about going hack to Afriea, in Wew York
this iz nothing but talk. They do have sn element of psopls

in the eity who Teel that Negross should come together eon

to how you are talking abouk doing i%, if you are ialking

sck power, By black power you mean Wegroes openlng

a YBegro, I om not for thek,
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I wonder if you have an opinion as to how extensive it iz
in Rewark,

A I think you have got some guys here, them talkers
here, But this is no problem to my view, There ig no
question in my wind there are some people who feel meo m'&mngig .
in the whole clity there way be one or two or three peocple,

I don't Imow them, but I wouldn't discount the possibility
there are one, two or three peocple who sre so bitter, filled
¥ith so much hate that & little somethiop might set them off
on something that involved them ss individuals or ﬁm# ine
volved somebody in the vom

manity. But to organisze and go
sut and do zowething, I would say there iz no denger,

G Would you give us your views on the role of the
political mechinery in Wewark that relates to the Fegro
gompunity? V¥hat I specificslly ween ie: Does the Negro
community Teel that the pelitical zachinery here is wapmsivte
to its nesds? Does it feel it meets ite needs? Does it feel
it can communicate its neede to ths machinery and the con-
nunity?

A  Yeybve 1 am the wrong wan for you to be azking that
because I wae Addonizio's campalgn manager for the Central
Ward in 1962 and 1966. 1 would say that Addonizio's record

as & congressman for fourteen years was excellent, He had

& one hundred percent voting record for the FAACP and for
1sbor. Hegroes are workers, €o if you help labor, you help
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Begroes, Bo as & oongressman he did an excellent job,
FYoolishly he ran for Mwmm of Hewark -- 1 mesn mayor,
with all the probleme of Newark,

The mayor and I -~ I like Hughie, and I think he is a
good politicisn and I think he has done es good 2 job a2 he
could in the oity. I think the probles iu Newark iz that,
firet of all, Fewark in 1950 lmd a ¥egre populstion of 17
parcent., Today our population i 300 times that, it is %00

percent rather or more

thar 51 percent, In Wm%m years
this bas happened., The eity has turned sarvound and changed.
With it all of the problems of thie kind of statistics
imply. |

We have had some yseple from the South whe have been
gkilled, teachers and professional people, doctors, lawye:

bat the bulk of the peopls who have cGome here have been

people who are looking Ffor hope. They didn't have no

education, All they had was hope and the desive o make a
better life. They &idn't bring the sguipment v do this,
As a result of that we have all these problems, I think
1f Oliver Lofton was the mayor we would still heve real
serious educstiocn problems. Ubat ave we golng to do about

thete No matter who is the smayoex that iz still there., We

are spending %55 millien on education

vhat are we
going o do about the fact we have 10,000 pupils?

g. How could mmay do w

The welfare problem is growis
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about that? It seems to we we have problems in Newark,
which 4is so large, that it is going to be bankrupt snd the
federal government is going %o have to take over the city.
It is the only wajor oity in the country that has over 50
percent Nezro population thet takes care of iteelf, We have
taxpayers who own property and who pay texes. In Washington
they have the same thing, but the government picke up the
tab., But here the people who live here plck up the tab, |
¥R, MEYNEN: The state pays part of the tab,

THE WITHEEE: Hot nearly se much as the tax-
payers pay. It is the highest tex rete in the
gountry., 1t is prewing every yeer, A%t the meeting
I understand there is golng to be another icﬁ.pﬁiaté
rise, 1t reaches the point where people can't pay
this, You have got a meyor, Vhet are you going %o
do about the problem? The problew is so massive
and overwhelming until I don't think anybedy cen
o enything aboat 1%,

I think the payer wade twe serious mistakes,
tne of the mistakes was on the med site thing. ¥e
gontract should have been signed with the state for
150 scres no matier what they say, They are not
going to get 150 mcres. I think if they signed a
contract for 50 sores, the community could live
with that with the idea of bullding other housing.
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MR, MEYNER: Vhat wvas the second mistake?

THE WITHNESS: The second mistake was the fact
of the appointment or the effort to appoint Jim
Callahan, Jis Callshen is 2 good friend of mine,
and he belonge to my international, I used to
belong to the IUE, He was uy national mpmuntaf:ixla.
I've alweys been & good friend of him, Jim Callahan
knows he 2in't got ms much Tiscal sense as Mr,
Parker, This Mind of thing was a seriocus mistake,

KR, HEYE®R: Is he as much of a pelitician?

THE WITHESS: 1 telked to the mayor both
of these points, I heave talked to him about the
appointment to the board, and he said that he had
made the commitment to Jim Uallahan before eany of
thiz hit the papers; that Jim Callashen went to the
council end asied the couneil to back him for the
post, and nobody hed any ides this kind of stuff
would hit the fam,

Then Jim OCallabhan went to the mayor smd told
him he hed %o support the couneil., He said, "If
you have to, I have no mea, I will give you the
job, The job is yours.” He felt after he had mede
this kind of commitment he oouldu't back away from
it. "™at is what he said, but I point out sowetimes
when you make mistakes you have got to recognisge it,|
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MR, MEYNER: I was interested in your earlier
testimony in which you indicated that some of the

housing 18 hepeless., There are state tenement house

lawm and there are ordinances in the City of Newark
governing the housing and how 1t is to be conducted.
Is there any enforcement in this area?

THE WITNESS: They can't enforce it because
if they enforce it, they have to declare to move

the people out of the house, and where are they
going?

Maybe not zo many of them will
move in then 1f they do that, Maybe some of them
from outside will find places here if they do that,
THE WITNESS: Where are the people who live
here going when you condemn thelr houses withoup

some new housing belng bullt to replace it9
BISHOP TAYLOR: As I understand, you said that

other than the two wajor mistakes that the mayor
has made that the real problem you have here in

Hewark is the result of an overburden of poor
population which has moved in here.
THE WITNESS: This is one of the factors, yes,.
BISHOP TAYLOR: But you would not say that is

the only factor?
THE WITNESS: Of course not. I think the mayor

|
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could have certainly done a great deal more than he
has done in terms of giving a Negro -- they talk

about Negroes being involved, We have nine depart-

mente, We have one Negro as 2 department head, and
we have 55 percent of the population. This doesn't
gel.

BISHOP TAYLOR: Do you feel the polities of
this elty has had anything to do with the corruption
of 17

THE WITHERS: Well -~

MR, MEYNER: Do you want te go off the reccrd?

THE WITNESS: Off the record.

(Discussion off the reecord.)

MR, DRISCOLL: I think the last two questions
were a little broader than the reference to the
wayor. At least I sensed that the inmtent of the
guestionas was to try to get your opinion as to
whether there had been a lack of communication
between the ¢lty hall and cltizens of Central Werd
and a feeling on the part of the citizens of the
Central Ward that there was a real cencern in the
eity hall. Do you think there was & breakdown ln
communications?

THE WITNESS: Ne, I think 1t has been stated

much more aygly by someone elge, that there is no

}
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guestion that the mayor -~ the previous mayor,
Mayor Carlin, who was mayor for eight years, nobody
could see him., I tried for eight years, and I only
saw him twice. 8ince Addonizio has been the mayor
anybody can get into see him and he will talk to
anybody.

The charge has been made 1t is a dialogue, but
it ia a sterile dialogue. You ge to talk to him
and he makes commitments, but nothing is done
about 1t. Exzecept for these two major points, I
think my own dealing with the mayor has been very
frultful. I tried to point out to him how important
these two items were, but he had his own 1deas,
and I told him, "I can't defend this because you

"

are wrong here.  Llke when we voted against the

Police Review Board and during the campaign in 1966
a fellow told me, "Listen, are you for the Police
Review?” I said, "Yes." He said, "How can you
support Addonizio and he is against 1t?" I said
that fourteen years the man is & congressman and
has done everything right., To that point he has
done & good job as the wayor. Of all the things

he has done I am noet going to turn against him for
this one thing. We can disagree with him on that,

Addonizio as the mayor has made mistakes and has done
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the wrong things, All of us are human beings and
make poor Judgments,

But in my view these things that were wrong,
these things that were ill-advised on his part are
not enocugh for me to sign a petition to recall him,
which they are trying to do now.

MR, DRISCOLL: Mr, Still, I wasn't trying to
pinpoint the mayor alone, but government in general
in the City of Newark. MHas there been & breakdown
in falith in government in general on the part of the
people in the Central Ward?

THE WITNESS: Well, I think what has really
happened is that during the med site hearing, during
the Parker hearings, Councllmen Turner and West,
who are the two Negro representatives, have not
gpoken out on either one of these 1ssues. I kind
of thought 1t was unfortunate because I think a
Negro certainly can -~ I think these guys should
have expressed the feeling of the community no
matter how they felt. They &re representing com-
munity people, and they should have articulated
their point of view at this meeting even 1f they
didn't support it, If I was a councilman and 1if 1
felt something strongly, llke you asked me about
the mayor, well, wy feeling is one thing. I have




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
A
22
X
%

25

always sald there are feelings in the community
that the dialogue is sterile. I figure it was &t

least their duty to let the people who are on the

council know that there were people in the community

who felt other than the way they felt. They even
do that,

I think in terms of community government many
Regroes did féel that they were locked out because
the two guys they had really wasn't representing
their point of view.

MR, DRISCOLL: 1In other words, they were locked
out?

THE WITNESS: Right.

MR, MEYNER: There are some people who say
that maybe the erueial situation arose because of
lack of communication between the various groups
in Newark. For instance, it has been pointed out
that the Newark Chamber of Commerce, when they
have & dinner or when they look over thelr member-
ship rolls, have very few Negroes and yet you have
50 percent of the people in Newark who are Negroes.

The Italian group goes off by itself and the

Negroes are off by themselves and there are other

ethnie groups. Have you any thoughts as to whether
this lack of communication has brought about the




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
1
2
3
4

25

—

8t111 89
erucial situation, and deo you have any thoughts as
te how that might be remedied if you think it is 3
diffieulty?

THE WITNES2: There are two points I would like
to make, The first one is on the chamber of aemmercﬁ.

MR, MEYNER: Or the interrelationship of ethnic
groups .

THE WITNESS: I want to get to both of them.

The first one is the chamber of commerce., Newark

has over 50 percent population., I don't think

there is any Negro businessmen in the ¢ity that hireg
over seven or elght people. Do you kmow sny, Oliver

MR, LOFTCN: Not to my knowledge.

THE WITNESS: I don't know a&ny.

If & city whieh 1= one of the industrial eentar;
of this nation which doesn't have & single business-
man owning a shop that has over five or six people,
Why, I don't kuow. Bvidently, the Negroes haven't --

MR, MEYNER: Couldn't it be your Negro popu~
lation has expanded so guiekly?

THE WITNESS: We have expanded,

MR, MEYNER: I am on this interracial for ICBO,

and you have & better record than southern cilties

in regard business,

THE WITNESS: There iz no question about 1t. We
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don't have people who have developed in this fleld
to a point where they are assocclated with the kind
of businesswen that belong to the chamber of aommaraJ

On the other thing, in a group relationship,
my son, for instance -- I talk to my son cccasionally
He has got some way-out ideas, OUne of the things,
he says, "I don't know no white kids." He is going
to school all his 1life in Newark. He hasn't met in
the schools over five or six white ¢hildren 1in the
time he spent there. He don't know anything about
them except what he is told and except the negative
things rather than the positive,.

MR, GIBBONS: I think that is the most signi-
ficant thing you have said today,

JUDGE WACHENPELD: How old is he?

THE WITNE3R: Seventeen, He will be eighteen
soon. All of the bitterness, all of the hostility,
21l of the mistrust and 2ll of the fault he finds
18 on the white people, The white people is the
gause., He don't get up and wash his face. His
face is dirty because of white people. No matter
what the fault 1s, 1% is because of white people.

I think we have one white youngster on our

boxing team., He was an Itallan youngster, His

father owned an ice house. He and his brother came

-
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to our team. When they first came in they were
real hostile. They wanted to beat them, but as this
kid came to be known, everybody like this boy becaus
he had a nice personality. It was only on this
personality basis they Judgéd him. They judged him

begause he was the only one my son ever had any

close contaet with, to learn, to see as a human

belng. DBecause of that these youngsters have no

experience with knowing white people, and they

ageept whatever others say and they just believe it.

I say: How can it be remedied? I don't know.
MR, DRISCOLL: When did your son drop out of

school?

THE WITNESS: When he was sixteen.

MR, DRISCCLL: What grade was he in?
THE WITNESS: The ninth grade,

MR, DRISCOLL: PFirst year of high school?
THE WITNESS: He was in the ninth grade in

junior high school.
CHAIRMAN LILLEY: Barringer High School is very

much on our minds. Thls 1s a school where there

4s an opportunity for whites and blacks to be

together. Do you have any views on that type of
school?

THE WITNESS: There is no question that in my
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own mind the thing I just said, kids going together
and kmowing each other, the aspirations of all of

us are besically the same, They may differ in
certain things, but primarily the human personality,
the desire of every individusl to better himself,

I think 1f we meet and knew esch other's personality,
they would say, "This white guy 1s all right, but
this one is no good,” just like this Negro is all
right and this one is no good. They can make
Judgments like that, but they are not able to do
that. This is an ideal thing to happen,.

Barringer concerns me [or another reason this
morning. They have & erltical matter at Barringer,
and in my own view it ls the outgrowth of & log
of things. You can't divorce three or four months
ago from what 18 happening today. You can't
divovee the council meeting on Wednesday last from
what 1e nappening today. I think all these things
zre inmterwoven. I think these things are connected
together and interlocked and the potentiality here
18 really & serious thing.

MR, DRISCCLL: What happened last Wednesday
in the councll meetlng?

THE WITNESS: They wet and they voted down the

jssue on the dogs. You read the outline of what
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heppened. Fistfights outside, acrimony and bltter-
ness inside. There were raeial remarks thrown back
and forth with an equally divided audlence.

MR, DRISCOLL: In the high school?

THE WITRESS: No. These were grown ups,

These were not children. These were adults, grown
people, and the kind of bitterness and hatred,

I've never seen this kind of thing before, and I've
lived here all wmy life. I have never been fearful
of going anywhere in the elity, but I think with the
kind of tense atmosphere in the émty one wmust be
apprehensive.

MR, DRISCOLL: They had mounted, helmeted
policemen arcund the high school this morning when
I came in from the eountry.

Right.

CHAIRMAN LILLEY: Mr., Jaffe has & question
and we have 2 witness waiting.

EYNER: How about the other ethnie groups
and the Negro cowsmunity?

THE WITNESS: The thing I tried to answer in
terms of wmy son's experience, he hasn't had any
eontact. I think far too often there are no places
where people can get together and learn from one

another .
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MR, DRIBCOLL: May I ask another question?
Mr. 8%ill, early in your testimony you referred to
a Pord Foundation grant of §1 million, Just for
elarification, to whom was that grant made?

THE WITNESS: That grant was made to Rutgers

University.

MR, MEYNERs But 1t was for what?

THE WITNESS: Urban study center.

MR, DRISCOLL: Were you referring to that
program 88 a program, and I think I quote you

correctly, never getting off the ground?

THE WITNEZS: It really never did because by
the time we were tryling to get something up there,
the Office of Economie Opportunity was set up. This
was the way to do 1t rather than the other way,

MR, DRISCOLLt Do you inow whether the $1
million wag spent?

THE WITHMESS: I would hope that somebody would
check the books of Rutgers to find out if they
were stealing 1t.

CHATAMAN LILLEY: Could you appear before
this Commission agaln soon? I will tell you why
1 am asking this. There are lots of questions by
gommissioners, but we are keeping a witnese waiting

apnd I don't like to have any witnhess come &nd not
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appear. If you could appear again, there is a lot

more. You have aroused a lot of interest. If you

gould arrange that, we would appreciate it,

TEE WITNESS: If Mr, Jaffe will get in touch,
we wlll set up & Hiwe.
By WMr, Jaffe:
& There was another paper that you had that you were

reading from, & newsroper. Would you objeet to putting that
in the record?

A HNo. This 48 a copy of our Crusader, & paper we

put out periodically amd I would like to submit thisz to the

regord.,
(EXHIBIT NO, C-19 WAS RECEIVED IN REVIDENCE.)
CHAIRMAN LYLLEY: Thank you, Mr. Still, for
coming.
MR. PRISCOLL: I thisk we are all indebted o
yOu.
(Witness excused.)
Whereupon,

DONALD M, WENDELL
called as & witness, first duly sworn, testified as follows:
EXAMINATION
By My, Jaffe:
g 1 know you have to be in New York by ana‘ana we




